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THE WHITE HOUSE

WASHINGTON

September 2, 1976

ADMINISTRATIVELY CONFIDENTIAL

MEMORANDUM FOR: PHIL BUCHEN
FROM: JIM CONNOR 9«?’, [
SUBJECT: Secret Service Protection for

Wives of Major Presidential and
Vice Presidential Nominees

-.

The President reviewed your memorandum of September 1 on the
above subject and approved your recommendation that you authorize
in his behalf Secret Service protection for Mrs. Carter, Mrs,
Mondale and, if requested, Mrs. Dole pending action by Congress
on the proposed legislation mentioned in your memorandum

The letter to implement this decision is attached for your signature.

When signed, please return to this office and we will handle
delivery thru Bob Linder's office.

cc: Dick Cheney . ‘
Bob Linder _,g,{)—-@(@
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THE WHITE HOUSE

WASHINGTON

MEMORANDUM FOR
THE HONORABLE WILLIAM E. SIMON
SECRETARY OF THE TREASURY

SUBJECT: Secret Service Protection for
Mrs. Carter and Mrs. Mondale

I am informed that Democratic Presidential nominee
Jimmy Carter has requested Secret Service protection
for Mrs. Carter and for Mrs. Mondale during the
Presidential campaign. I understand you have sent
proposed legislation to the Congress which would
specifically authorize protection for the spouses

of major Presidential and Vice Presidential nominees.
On the authority of the President, you are requested
and authorized to provide protection for Mrs. Carter,
Mrs. Mondale, and, if requested, for Mrs. Dole during
such period as may be reasonably required for Congress
to act on the proposed legislation.

Philip W. Buchen
Counsel to the President





